GENERAL AMERICAN OrL COMPANY OF TEXAS

DISTRICT OFFICE
BOX 416
Loco HILLS, NEw PMEXICO

May 4, 1960

0il Conservation Commission
321 Carper Building
Artesia, N. M,

Attention of M, L. Amstrong, Supervisor,

Gentlemen:

Replying to your lstter of May 3 regarding our Brewer No, 22
well, Unit J, Sec. 12-16S-2GE, Eddy County, we are not re-
guesting an allowable for this well and are carrying it as

3 shut in gzs wellg

Form C-110 was inadvertently submitted on No, 22 at the time
we filed C-110's on our other Brewer lease wells to show
Phillips Petroleum Co, as original gas transporter,

Yours very truly

GENRR~L MME:TCaN OIL CO. OF TEXAS

A

i Ro Ja Heard
Field Supt,

RJH/cr



